From: Stampley, Angela

To: Allen, Tammy L

Subject: FW: NOTICE OF AWARD, ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT: A-00402125-0_COUNTY OF PINELLAS
Date: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 11:24:53 AM

Attachments: OMB Form 00402125-0 County of Pinellas 250620.pdf

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Report Suspicious

iood morning!

Regards,

&/)nﬁng«/ @ . ;ﬁvrw/fé:ﬁ
Administrative Project Officer

[.§. Environmental Protection Agency

Air and Radiation Division

Grants Management and Strategic Planning Oifice

A04.562.9092  stampley.angela @ epa.gov

From: Miller, Yolande <Miller.Yolande@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 11:01 AM

To: Schneider, Sheila <sschneider@pinellas.gov>

Cc: Stampley, Angela <Stampley.Angela@epa.gov>; Fowler, Laura <Fowler.Laura@epa.gov>
Subject: NOTICE OF AWARD, ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT: A-00402125-0_COUNTY OF PINELLAS

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
NOTICE OF AWARD

SENT VIA E-MAIL

Accompanying this Notice of Award is an electronic copy of an Assistance Agreement from the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency.

NEW — PLEASE READ:

To accept this Agreement, please carefully review all Administrative and/or Programmatic
Terms and Conditions, if any. If the recipient disagrees with the terms and conditions
specified in this award, the authorized representative of the recipient must furnish a notice of
disagreement to the EPA Award Official within 21 days after the EPA award or amendment
mailing date.

Recipient’s SIGNATURE IS NOT REQUIRED on this agreement. The recipient demonstrates


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com%2FEWT%2Fv1%2FKu2zMRHrX9P-51r8!s_3_ZQzoTB_fyi0T_wcsTfNnTvpODW4YPegic583_XCCFIPuaujZDGiwLy2Jx2bz_oc6wdG_ahakUWesBiFJAwzSnH4sqN4l35zebJ32phOrK7QFI3q2586P2JKa2dNZ_2x62gj7ZYAK4w%24&data=05%7C02%7Ctallen%40pinellas.gov%7C12d6e93b7c6940ce4f1308ddb3fc0e03%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C638864618928566311%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2SXKPo2jaQnUMP9sNZmpc7K5cjDvcuBp7foprDfEOKY%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Stampley.Angela@epa.gov
mailto:tallen@pinellas.gov
mailto:stampley.angela@epa.gov
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MODIFICATIONNUMBER: 0 | DATE OF AWARD
N :
2 o 5 U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAM CODE: A 06/20/2025
< z
: §| PROTECTION AGENCY  |TWEOFACTION MAILING DATE
%7 N ew 5 5
QO . .
2y & Cooperative Agreement PAYMENT METHOD: ACH#
L prOT ASAP 40247
RECIPIENT TYPE: Send Payment Request to:
County Contact EPA RTPFC at: rtpfc-grants@epa.gov
RECIPIENT: PAYEE:
COUNTY OF PINELLAS COUNTY OF PINELLAS
400 S. Fort Harrison Avenue 22211 US Hwy 19N
OMB 3rd Floor Building 1
CLEARWATER, FL 33756-5338 Clearwater, FL 33756-5338
EIN: 59-6000800
PROJECT MANAGER EPA PROJECT OFFICER EPA GRANT SPECIALIST

Sheila Schneider

509 East Avenue South, Suite 138
Clearwater, FL 33756-5338

Email: sschneider@pinellas.gov
Phone: 727-464-4655

Angela Stampley
61 Forsyth St.,S.W.
Atlanta, GA 30303-8960

Email: stampley.angela@epa.gov

Phone: 404-562-9092

Yolande Miller

Grants Management Section

61 Forsyth Street SW

Atlanta, GA 30303-8960

Email: Miller.Yolande@epa.gov
Phone: 404-562-9717

PROJECT TITLE AND DESCRIPTION
Air Pollution Control Program Support

See Attachment 1 for project description.

BUDGET PERIOD PROJECT PERIOD TOTAL BUDGET PERIOD COST TOTAL PROJECT PERIOD COST
10/01/2024 - 09/30/2026 10/01/2024 - 09/30/2026 $ 2,496,266.00 $ 2,496,266.00
NOTICE OF AWARD

Based on your Application dated 07/24/2024 including all modifications and amendments, the United States acting by and through the US Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) hereby awards $ 225,000.00. EPA agrees to cost-share 30.00% of all approved budget period costs incurred, up to and not
exceeding total federal funding of $ 225,000.00. Recipient's signature is not required on this agreement. The recipient demonstrates its commitment to carry
out this award by either: 1) drawing down funds within 21 days after the EPA award or amendment mailing date; or 2) not filing a notice of disagreement with
the award terms and conditions within 21 days after the EPA award or amendment mailing date. If the recipient disagrees with the terms and conditions
specified in this award, the authorized representative of the recipient must furnish a notice of disagreement to the EPA Award Official within 21 days after the

EPA award or amendment mailing date. In case of disagreement, and until the disagreement is resolved, the recipient should not draw down on the funds
provided by this award/amendment, and any costs incurred by the recipient are at its own risk. This agreement is subject to applicable EPA regulatory and
statutory provisions, all terms and conditions of this agreement and any attachments.

ISSUING OFFICE (GRANTS MANAGEMENT OFFICE)

AWARD APPROVAL OFFICE

ORGANIZATION / ADDRESS

ORGANIZATION / ADDRESS

U.S. EPA, Region 4
61 Forsyth Street
Atlanta, GA 30303-8960

U.S. EPA, Region 4, Air and Radiation Division
R4 - Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, SW

Atlanta, GA 30303-8960

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA BY THE U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

Digital signature applied by EPA Award Official Shantel Shelmon - Grants Management Officer

DATE
06/20/2025
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EPA Funding Information
FUNDS FORMER AWARD THIS ACTION AMENDED TOTAL
EPA Amount This Action $0 $ 225,000 $ 225,000
EPA In-Kind Amount $0 $0 $0
Unexpended Prior Year Balance $0 $0 $0
Other Federal Funds $0 $0 $0
Recipient Contribution $0 $ 1,747,386 $ 1,747,386
State Contribution $0 $0 $0
Local Contribution $0 $0 $0
Other Contribution $0 $0 $0
Allowable Project Cost $0 $1,972,386 $ 1,972,386
Assistance Program Statutory Authority Regulatory Authority
66.001 - Air Pollution Control Program Support Clean Air Act: Sec. 105 2 CFR 200, 2 CFR 1500, 40 CFR 33 and 40 CFR
35 Subpart A
Fiscal

. Approp. Budget Object . | Cost Obligation /

Site Name Req No FY Code Organization PRC Class Site/Project Organization Deobligation
- 2504VW5073 25 | E1 04Vv2 000A04 4112 - - $ 225,000

$ 225,000
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Budget Summary Page

Table A - Object Class Category Total Approved Allowable
(Non-Construction) Budget Period Cost
1. Personnel $1,018,771
2. Fringe Benefits $ 657,923
3. Travel $ 28,600
4. Equipment $ 187,800
5. Supplies $ 49,960
6. Contractual $ 15,480
7. Construction $0
8. Other $ 91,510
9. Total Direct Charges $ 2,050,044
10. Indirect Costs: 43.80 % Base salary (not fringe) $ 446,222
11. Total (Share: Recipient __70.00 % Federal __30.00 %) $ 2,496,266
12. Total Approved Assistance Amount $ 748,880
13. Program Income $0
14. Total EPA Amount Awarded This Action $ 225,000
15. Total EPA Amount Awarded To Date $ 225,000
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Attachment 1 - Project Description

This action provides funding in the amount of $225,000.00 to support the Pinellas County, Florida.
Specifically, the recipient will implement air pollution control programs throughout the County, including
continuing development and implementation of stationary source regulations; continuing promulgation
and update of enhanced mobile source regulations; improvement of emission inventories for modeling
simulations; and to operate a monitoring network that collects air data. These activities are to improve
and maintain the public’s air quality.

The activities include implementing activities within the scope of the Section 105 program including: 1)
To implement national priorities as defined in the Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) national
guidance and consistent with EPA’s Strategic Plan; 2) actions mandated by statute or regulation; 3)
Program activities delegated to the recipient (state, local or tribe) for which EPA provides section 105
grant funding. A continuing program typically includes, but is not limited to, such activities as: analysis
and planning for attainment and maintenance of national ambient air quality standards (NAAQS); control
strategy development and implementation; reduction of risks from hazardous air pollutants; air quality
monitoring; ambient air quality and source modeling; inventory of emissions; regulation development and
implementation; non-Title V related permitting and enforcement; public outreach; staff training and
development; air pollution data analysis and management; air cross-media analysis and control; air
pollution prevention activities; and other innovative approaches to pollution reduction including economic
incentive and market-based (allowance and trading) programs.The anticipated deliverables include
development and implementation of stationary source regulations; promulgation and update of enhanced
mobile source regulations; improvement of emission inventories for modeling simulations; and operating
monitoring network(s) that collects air data to improve and maintain the public’s air quality. The expected
outcomes include a broadened awareness of air quality programs that are established to address the
attainment and maintenance of (NAAQS) as well as immediate and emerging threats to public health and
welfare from air pollution (CAA 105(a)). The intended beneficiaries include local residents of Pinellas
County who will have decreased exposure to criteria and hazardous air pollutants.No subawards are
included in this assistance agreement.
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Administrative Conditions
General Terms and Conditions
The recipient agrees to comply with the current Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) general terms

and conditions available at: https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2024-
10/fy_2025_epa_general_terms_and_conditions_effective_october_1_2024 or_later.pdf

These terms and conditions are in addition to the assurances and certifications made as a part of the
award and the terms, conditions, or restrictions cited throughout the award.

The EPA repository for the general terms and conditions by year can be found at: https://www.epa.
gov/grants/grant-terms-and-conditions#general.

A. Correspondence Condition

The terms and conditions of this agreement require the submittal of reports, specific requests for
approval, or notifications to EPA. Unless otherwise noted, all such correspondence should be sent to the
following email addresses:

*Federal Financial Reports (SF-425): rtpfc-grants@epa.gov and Miller.Yolande@epa.gov

+All other forms/certifications/assurances, Indirect Cost Rate Agreements, Requests for
Extensions of the Budget and Project Period, Amendment Requests, Requests for other Prior
Approvals, updates to recipient information (including email addresses, changes in contact
information or changes in authorized representatives) and other notifications: Project Officer,
Angela Stampley at Angela.Stampley@epa.gov

*Payment requests (if applicable): Project Officer, Angela Stampley at Angela.Stampley@epa.gov

*Quality Assurance documents, workplan revisions, equipment lists, programmatic reports and
deliverables:the Project Officer, Angela Stampley at Angela.Stampley@epa.gov

B. Contingent Funding

EPA is funding this agreement incrementally. There is no guarantee of funding beyond the first year.

The Total Approved Assistance Amount identified on Line 12 of the budget table of this award is
contingent upon the availability of appropriated funds, EPA funding priorities, and satisfactory progress in
carrying out the activities described in the scope of work. If EPA informs the recipient that the amount on
Line 12 will be reduced, the recipient agrees to provide an updated workplan and budget information, as
needed, to amend the agreement.



https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2024-10/fy_2025_epa_general_terms_and_conditions_effective_october_1_2024_or_later.pdf

https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2024-10/fy_2025_epa_general_terms_and_conditions_effective_october_1_2024_or_later.pdf

https://www.epa.gov/grants/grant-terms-and-conditions#general

https://www.epa.gov/grants/grant-terms-and-conditions#general

mailto:rtpfc-grants@epa.gov

mailto:rtpfc-grants@epa.gov

mailto:rtpfc-grants@epa.gov

mailto:rtpfc-grants@epa.gov

mailto:rtpfc-grants@epa.gov
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Programmatic Conditions

A. Joint Evaluation for FY 2025:

Participate with EPA in an end of year evaluation of performance to be completed by December 31, 2025. This evaluation will be based on
jointly evaluating and reporting progress and accomplishments under the workplan throughout the year. In accordance with 40 CFR 35.115
and the EPA Policy on Managing Unliquidated Obligations and Ensuring Progress under EPA Assistance Agreements, the joint evaluation

process will include:

discussions of accomplishments as measured against work plan commitments;

discussions of the cumulative effectiveness of the work performed under all work plan components;

discussions of existing and potential problem areas;

suggestions for improvement, including, where feasible, schedules for making improvements; and

A

discussions of how effectively grant funds were managed and utilized, considering any accumulation of unliquidated obligations.

B. PERFORMANCE REPORTING AND FINAL PERFORMANCE REPORT
Performance R — Conten

In accordance with 2 CFR 200.329, the recipient agrees to submit an annual Section 105 Grant Summary Report electronically to the EPA
Administrative Project Officer within 120 days after the reporting period ends on September 30 each year. The report should include the
following information: 1) a statement that all workplan commitments and outputs/outcomes under the EPA strategic plan goal(s) and
objective(s) have been met; 2) or if commitments are not met, then explain the reasons why the established outputs/outcomes were not
achieved; and 3) any additional pertinent information including, when appropriate, analysis and explanation of unliquidated obligations (e.g.,
unspent EPA funds), cost overruns or high-unit costs. Additionally, the report must prominently display the three Essential Elements for
state and local agency workplans under the CAA Section 105 categorical grant program: 1) Strategic Plan Goal; 2) Strategic Plan Objective;
and 3) Workplan Commitments plus time frame. (See Grants Policy Issuance 11-03 State Grant Workplans and Progress Reports for more
information). EPA is not requiring a final report for CAA Section 105 grant program in accordance with 2 CFR 300.328(e).

Additionally, the recipient agrees to inform EPA as soon as problems, delays, or adverse conditions which will materially impair the ability to
meet the outputs/outcomes specified in the grant workplan are known.

C. Cybersecurity Condition
Cybersecurity Grant Condition for Other Recipients, Including Intertribal Consortia

(a) The recipient agrees that when collecting and managing environmental data under this assistance agreement, it will protect the data by
following all applicable State or Tribal law cybersecurity requirements.

(b) (1) EPA must ensure that any connections between the recipient's network or information system and EPA networks used by the
recipient to transfer data under this agreement, are secure. For purposes of this Section, a connection is defined as a dedicated persistent
interface between an Agency IT system and an external IT system for the purpose of transferring information. Transitory, user-controlled
connections such as website browsing are excluded from this definition.

If the recipient's connections as defined above do not go through the Environmental Information Exchange Network or EPA's Central Data
Exchange, the recipient agrees to contact the EPA Project Officer (PO) no later than 90 days after the date of this award and work with the
designated Regional/Headquarters Information Security Officer to ensure that the connections meet EPA security requirements, including
entering into Interconnection Service Agreements as appropriate. This condition does not apply to manual entry of data by the recipient into
systems operated and used by EPA's regulatory programs for the submission of reporting and/or compliance data.

(2) The recipient agrees that any subawards it makes under this agreement will require the subrecipient to comply with the requirements in
(b)(1) if the subrecipient's network or information system is connected to EPA networks to transfer data to the Agency using systems other
than the Environmental Information Exchange Network or EPA's Central Data Exchange. The recipient will be in compliance with this
condition: by including this requirement in subaward agreements; and during subrecipient monitoring deemed necessary by the recipient
under 2 CFR 200.332(d), by inquiring whether the subrecipient has contacted the EPA Project Officer. Nothing in this condition requires the
recipient to contact the EPA Project Officer on behalf of a subrecipient or to be involved in the negotiation of an Interconnection Service
Agreement between the subrecipient and EPA.

D. Competency Policy



https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-A/chapter-II/part-200/subpart-D/subject-group-ECFR36520e4111dce32/section-200.329

https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2014-11/documents/final_grants_policy_issuance_11_03_state_grant_workplans.pdf



A-00402125-0 Page 7
Competency of Organizations Generating Environmental Measurement Data

In accordance with Agency Policy Directive Number FEM-2012-02, Policy to Assure the Competency of Organizations Generating
Environmental Measurement Data under Agency-Funded Assistance Agreements,

Recipient agrees, by entering into this agreement, that it has demonstrated competency prior to award, or alternatively, where a pre-award
demonstration of competency is not practicable, Recipient agrees to demonstrate competency prior to carrying out any activities under the
award involving the generation or use of environmental data. Recipient shall maintain competency for the duration of the project period of
this agreement and this will be documented during the annual reporting process. A copy of the Policy is available online at https://www.epa.
gov/sites/production/files/2015-03/documents/competency-policy-aaia-new.pdf or a copy may also be requested by contacting the EPA
Project Officer for this award.

E. Geospatial Data Standards

All geospatial data created must be consistent with Federal Geographic Data Committee (FGDC) endorsed standards. Information on these
standards may be found at https://www.fgdc.gov/.

F. QUALITY ASSURANCE

Authority: Quality Assurance applies to all assistance agreements involving environmental information as defined in 2 C.F.R. § 1500.12
Quality Assurance.

The recipient shall ensure that subawards involving environmental information issued under this agreement include appropriate quality
requirements for the work. The recipient shall ensure sub-award recipients develop and implement the Quality Assurance (QA) planning
documents in accordance with this term and condition; and/or ensure sub-award recipients implement all applicable approved QA planning
documents.

1.Quality Management Plan (QMP)
a. Prior to beginning environmental information operations, the recipient must:
i. Submit a previously EPA-approved and current QMP,

ii. The EPA Quality Assurance Manager or designee (hereafter referred to as QAM) will notify the recipient and EPA Project Officer (PO) in
writing if the QMP is acceptable for this agreement.

b. The recipient must submit the QMP within 90 days after grant award, and/or no more than 180 days after grant award.

c. The recipient must review their approved QMP at least annually.These documented reviews shall be made available to the sponsoring
EPA organization if requested. When necessary, the recipient shall revise its QMP to incorporate minor changes and notify the EPAPO and
QAM of the changes. If significant changes have been made to the Quality Program that affect the performance of environmental
information operations, it may be necessary to re-submit the entire QMP for re-approval. In general, a copy of any QMP revision(s) made
during the year should be submitted to the EPA PO and QAM in writing when such changes occur. Conditions requiring the revision and
resubmittal of an approved QMP can be found in section 6 of EPA's Quality Management Plan (QMP) Standard.

2. Quality Assurance Project Plan (QAPP)
a. Prior to beginning environmental information operations, the recipient must:

i. Submit a previously EPA-approved QAPP proposed to ensure the collected, produced, evaluated, or used environmental information is of
known and documented quality for the intended use(s).

ii. The EPA Quality Assurance Manager or designee (hereafter referred to as QAM) will notify the recipient and EPA Project Officer (PO) in
writing if the previously EPA-approved QAPP is acceptable for this agreement.

b. The recipient must submit the QAPP 90 days after grant award, and/or no more than 180 days after grant award.

c. The recipient shall notify the PO and QAM when substantive changes are needed to the QAPP. EPA may require the QAPP be updated
and re-submitted for approval.



https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2015-03/documents/competency-policy-aaia-new.pdf

https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2015-03/documents/competency-policy-aaia-new.pdf

https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=httpswww.fgdc.gov&data=0401Baamonde.Roch%40epa.gov13600e70bd5d4edbfba008d89e094a6988b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a700637433110021652303UnknownTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn01000&sdata=kENx28XmkE7YjJJZpeZzjY0WVjQ2j26V9bbRKYnqHUU&reserved=0

https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=9dad727f830d7c452669df30fc406fee&node=pt2.1.1500&rgn=div5#se2.1.1500_112

https://www.epa.gov/irmpoli8/environmental-information-policy-procedures-and-standards
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d. The recipient must review their approved QAPP at least annually. The results of the QAPP review and any revisions must be submitted to

the PO and the QAM at least annually and may also be submitted when changes occur.

For Reference:

* Quality Management Plan (QMP) Standard and EPA's Quality Assurance Project Plan (QAPP) Standard; contain quality specifications for
EPA and non-EPA organizations and definitions applicable to these terms and conditions.

« EPA QA/G-5: Guidance for Quality Assurance Project Plans.

*(QAM and/or PO may insert QA references that inform or assist the recipient here).

*EPA's Quality Program website has a list of QA managers, and Specifications for EPA and Non-EPA Organizations.

* The Office of Grants and Debarment Implementation of Quality Assurance Requirements for Organizations Receiving EPA Financial
Assistance

G. Minimum Matching Share Requirement:

This award and the resulting federal funding share of 40% as shown under “Notice of Award” above is based on estimated costs requested
in the recipient's application dated 7/7/24. While actual total costs may differ than those estimates, the recipient is required to provide no
less than 40% of the final total allowable program/project costs (outlays). EPA's participation shall not exceed the total amount of federal
funds awarded or the maximum federal share for this program of 60% of the final total allowable program/project costs.

H. Use of Logos

If the EPA logo is appearing along with logos from other participating entities on websites, outreach materials, or reports, it must not be
prominently displayed to imply that any of the recipient or subrecipient's activities are being conducted by the EPA. Instead, the EPA logo
should be accompanied with a statement indicating that the Pinellas County, received financial support from the EPA under an Assistance
Agreement. More information is available at: https://www.epa.gov/stylebook/using-epa-seal-and-logo#policy.




https://www.epa.gov/irmpoli8/environmental-information-policy-procedures-and-standards

https://www.epa.gov/quality/quality-program-directives#guide

https://www.epa.gov/quality/quality-program-directives#guide

https://www.epa.gov/quality

https://www.epa.gov/quality/epa-national-quality-system-contacts

https://www.epa.gov/quality/specifications-epa-and-non-epa-organizations

https://www.epa.gov/grants/implementation-quality-assurance-requirements-organizations-receiving-epa-financial

https://www.epa.gov/grants/implementation-quality-assurance-requirements-organizations-receiving-epa-financial

https://www.epa.gov/stylebook/using-epa-seal-and-logo
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its commitment to carry out this award by either: 1) drawing down funds within 21 days after
the EPA award or amendment mailing date; or 2) not filing a notice of disagreement with the
award terms and conditions within 21 days after the EPA award or amendment mailing date.

To assist you with your post award management responsibilities, please reference
"Understanding, Managing, and Applying for EPA Grants.” This document contains frequently
asked gquestions, and other important information. To view this and other EPA grant related
information, please visit the EPA Grants Office website at:

https://www.epa.gov/grants

_Please reference the EPA Grant Number (FAIN) on all future correspondence regarding this
Grant Agreement. If you have any questions, please contact the Grant Specialist listed on the
Grant Agreement.

Regards,

ol CHiller

Grants Management Specialist

Grants Management Section

Acquisition and Grants Management Branch

Mission Support Division

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency — Region 4

61 Forsyth St. SW

Atlanta GA 30303

Office Number: (404) 562-9717| Miller.Yolande@epa.gov


https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.epa.gov/grants/frequent-questions-about-closeouts__;!!Ku2zMRHrX9P-51r8!IrttmPxJpRBpQQaOfvMYhVYcptpVypmuV9zgfnt8x_BVy693psYSqQSGfxBDYeikjXBshzO7xujegYuOJPspmYqRmf3ECw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.epa.gov/grants/frequent-questions-about-closeouts__;!!Ku2zMRHrX9P-51r8!IrttmPxJpRBpQQaOfvMYhVYcptpVypmuV9zgfnt8x_BVy693psYSqQSGfxBDYeikjXBshzO7xujegYuOJPspmYqRmf3ECw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.epa.gov/grants__;!!Ku2zMRHrX9P-51r8!IrttmPxJpRBpQQaOfvMYhVYcptpVypmuV9zgfnt8x_BVy693psYSqQSGfxBDYeikjXBshzO7xujegYuOJPspmYrKhoTouA$
mailto:Miller.Yolande@epa.gov

Allen, Tammy L

From: Stampley, Angela <Stampley.Angela@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 3:11 PM

To: Allen, Tammy L

Cc: Schneider, Sheila

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF AWARD, ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT: A-00402125-0_COUNTY OF
PINELLAS

This Message Is From an External Sender RepOMIS ISHIGIOUS

This message came from outside your organization.

You are welcome.

Regards,

Gt B Sty
Administrative Project Officer

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
Air and Radiation Division

Grants Management and Strategic Planning Office
404.562.9092 | stampley.angela@epa.gov

From: Allen, Tammy L <tallen@pinellas.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 3:10 PM

To: Stampley, Angela <Stampley.Angela@epa.gov>

Cc: Schneider, Sheila <sschneider@pinellas.gov>

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF AWARD, ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT: A-00402125-0_COUNTY OF PINELLAS

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding
whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Thank you, Angela.

We will continue our internal processing of the award with the pen and ink changes included.
Thank you, for your assistance.

Respectfully,

Tammy L. Allen



Tammy L. Allen, CPM

Technical Project Coordinator

Pinellas County Public Works/Environmental Management Air Quality
509 East Avenue S., Suite 138

Clearwater, FL 33756-5338

Phone (727) 464-3547

tallen@pinellas.gov

Office Hours: Monday — Friday: 7:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Please tell us how we are doing! www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/PublicWWorks
Follow us on Facebook: www.facebook.com/PinellasEnviroNews

il El
%

APy b

From: Stampley, Angela <Stampley.Angela@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 3:05 PM

To: Allen, Tammy L <tallen@pinellas.gov>

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF AWARD, ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT: A-00402125-0_COUNTY OF PINELLAS

Tammy,

The Notice of Award section is correct as stated EPA cost-sharing 30.00% of all approved budget period

costs incurred.

G. Minimum Matching Share Requirement is incorrect. The current federal share is 30%. This should be

changed from 40% to 30%. The

This award and the resulting federal funding share of 40% 30% as shown under “Notice of Award” above is
based on estimated costs requested in the recipient’s application dated

7/% 24/24. While actual total costs may differ than those estimates, the recipient is required to provide no
less than 40% of the final total allowable program/project costs (outlays). EPA’s participation shall not
exceed the total amount of federal funds awarded or the maximum federal share for this program of 60% of
the final total allowable program/project costs.

I will be submitting an incremental action for this grant and will revise the term and condition to correct

these errors. You can change it on your end now to prevent the award from being held up from processed on
your end.

Regards,

&Zw/‘wz'v @ . ;ﬁ«/wpgvy

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 2:07 PM

To: Allen, Tammy L <tallen@pinellas.gov>

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF AWARD, ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT: A-00402125-0_COUNTY OF PINELLAS

From: Stampley, Angela

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 2:00 PM

To: Allen, Tammy L <tallen@pinellas.gov>

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF AWARD, ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT: A-00402125-0_COUNTY OF PINELLAS

From: Allen, Tammy L <tallen@pinellas.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 1:19 PM

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

Our application requested 30%.

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 1:16 PM

To: Allen, Tammy L <tallen@pinellas.gov>

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF AWARD, ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT: A-00402125-0_COUNTY OF PINELLAS

Tammy,

I had to look to see where the percentage was coming from and found it. What was the percentage you said

it should be?

Fundini Totals ifor the cumulative awardi — Must be comileted for all actions.

1.Total Amount of EPA Funds Requested

2. Total Amount of EPA Funds Approved

3. Amount of EPA In-Kind support included in line 2

4. Total Recipient Share Approved (including third party contributions)

5. Total Approved Budget (lines 2 plus 4)

Federal Share Percentage: (line 2 divided by line 5) ‘ 30.00% | Recipient Share Percentage (line 4 divided by line 5)

Update Calcul

Percentages should be shown to two decimal places here and in the Funding Recommendation (example 66.67%)

Regards,

Congelle B Soumpley
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

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 11:22 AM

To: Allen, Tammy L <tallen@pinellas.gov>

Subject: FW: NOTICE OF AWARD, ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT: A-00402125-0_COUNTY OF PINELLAS

Good morning!

Regards,

Congelle B Somple
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

Accompanying this Notice of Award is an electronic copy of an Assistance Agreement from the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency.

NEW - PLEASE READ:

To accept this Agreement, please carefully review all Administrative and/or Programmatic Terms and Conditions,
if any. If the recipient disagrees with the terms and conditions specified in this award, the authorized
representative of the recipient must furnish a notice of disagreement to the EPA Award Official within 21 days
after the EPA award or amendment mailing date.

Recipient’s SIGNATURE IS NOT REQUIRED on this agreement. The recipient demonstrates its commitment to
carry out this award by either: 1) drawing down funds within 21 days after the EPA award or amendment mailing
date; or 2) not filing a notice of disagreement with the award terms and conditions within 21 days after the EPA
award or amendment mailing date.

To assist you with your post award management responsibilities, please reference " Understanding, Managing, and

Applying for EPA Grants.” This document contains frequently asked questions, and other important

information. To view this and other EPA grant related information, please visit the EPA Grants Office website at:
https:/www.epa.gov/grants

Please reference the EPA Grant Number (FAIN) on all future correspondence regarding this Grant Agreement. If
you have any questions, please contact the Grant Specialist listed on the Grant Agreement.

Regards,

Y olande CMiller

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
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